
Cathedral Court
New Street
Dublin S. Ireland
DOS VYS1
+3531 491 1700
mad@dmodie
sw.s.dmod ie

Land Use. Planning & Transportation Department
South Dublin County Council
County Hall Tallaght
Dublin 24
D24 A3XC

Re: COMPLIANCE SUBMISSION CONDITION No. 4
Planning Application 5D22AJ0106, ‘installation of 279
solar PV panels on the roof of the Eatto building’,
‘GlintlGlare Asessment regarding Aviation’.

Dear Sir/Madam,

With regards to the above planning application SD22A/0106 which
was granted with several conditions, namely Condition 4 which
required the applicant to submit a written agreement of the Irish
Aviation Authority andior Air Corps Traffic Service which stated
that the proposed works would not affect the safety, efficiency, or
regularity of aviation operations.

I attach in compliance a letter from the Irish Department of
Defense.

Kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

John Mitchell
Dip Arch B Arch Sc FRIAI
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An Roinn Cosanta
Department of Defence

Mr. Donal O’Brien
Artizan Food Company Limited
2E John F Kennedy Avenue
Bluebell,
Dublin 12 PX96

I refer to your recent correspondence on the above-referenced matter, specifically the
installation of 279 Solar PV panels at John F Kennedy Industrial Estate, Dublin 12

Following consultations with the subject-matter experts in the Air Corps, the Department of
Defence notes the contents of the Glint and Glare Report you provided and has no further
comment on the issue.

Yours sincerely,

‘Flaherty
igher Executive Officer

Property Management Branch

Tel: 045—452162

Email: pareth.oflaherty@defence.ie
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31 August 2022

Via email

RE: Proposed Solar Development at the Artizan Food Company Ltd.

Planning Ret: SD22A/0106

Dear Mr. O’Brien,


